Ansoné Esterhuizen

From: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNYALUNGA@dffe.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Ansoné Esterhuizen

Cc: Sindiswa Dlomo; Fiona Grimett

Subject: RE: 2022-02-0034

Dear Ansone

Your application for four projects has been noted. The proposed project will include four 100MW Solar PV Facilities
(400MW combined), and grid connection infrastructure. If all the project components, environment, and impacts are
the same, you can request permission from the Department to submit a single application for all the projects. As
soon as the Department approved the single application. You can submit your application to the Department.

In addition to combining BAR and specialist studies, separate layouts, EMPr must be created for the four adjoining
PVs.

Regards
Thulisile

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 01 March 2022 10:05

To: Thulisile Nyalunga <TNYALUNGA@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Sindiswa Dlomo <SDLOMO @dffe.gov.za>; Fiona Grimett <FGRIMETT@dffe.gov.za>; Ansone@savannahsa.com
Subject: 2022-02-0034

Dear Thulisile.

Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;

Reference Number: 2022-02-0034;

Date Received: 25/02/2022;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.
EIA Applications

Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.



From: Ansoné Esterhuizen <Ansone@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 09:37

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: Pre Application request and approval of PP plan for the Pixley Park cluster

Good Morning
Please receive an application for a pre-application request for the following proposed developments:
1. anew Application for four (x4) Environmental Authorisations (EA) for a proposed Cluster of Solar PV

Facilities within De Aar in the Northern Cape — to present to the Department the proposed public
participation plan for approval, before the submission of the application for environmental authorisation.

We do not require a pre-application meeting, however would love to request the approval of our PP plan.
Your feedback on the above will be most appreciated. Let me know if you have any queries, | will be glad to assist
Kind regards,
SOVOANON | Ansoné esterhuizen
Environmental Consultant

environmental

t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: ansone@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 76 714 1234

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act,

2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).
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